HTTPJolie Command Reference

Copyright © 2024 by Gunnar Syrén and Jim Richards. All Rights Reserved.

Table of contents

General info	. 4
What is HTTPJolie [™]	. 4
Installation	. 4
Setting options	. 5
Issuing HTTPJolie commands	
Command format	
Profile ID parameters	-
Notes and disclaimers	
Command reference	
Add	
Avauto	
Cast	
Castpic	
Clearfilters	
Clearflags	-
Clearpending	
Clonepid	
Coverimages	
Covers	
Credits	
Crew	-
Crewpic	
Dbupdate	
Downloadpending	
Filter	
Flag	
Flagset	
Getcredits	
Getdata	
Getinfo	
Getxml	
Html	
Loadfilter	
Loadflagset	
Notify	
Pidlist	
Ping	
Refresh	
Removedvd	
Run	
Select	
Setdata	
Thumbimages	
Thumbnails	
Titles	
Trigger	
Triggermenu	16

Unflag	17
Unflagall	. 17
Update	
Xml	
Parameter defaults	

General info

HTTPJolie was created by Jim Richards (aka mediadogg) with some suggested enhancements by Gunnar Syrén.

This help file was created by Gunnar Syrén based on HTTPJolie's original documentation. Additions and corrections by Jim Richards.

HTTPJolie has been a collaborative effort in order to make DVD Profiler more versatile for its users. On <u>Gunnar Syrén's web page</u> there is a list of all his tools, and indications of which of them that can use (or in a few cases must use) HTTPJolie.

This help file is based on HTTPJolie version 1.75.

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Make Documentation Review a Breeze with HelpNDoc's Advanced Project Analyzer

What is HTTPJolie[™]

HTTPJolie[™] is a plugin for Invelos DVD Profiler[™]. Its fundamental purpose is to provide a lightweight and user friendly way to access DVD profile information, using DVD Profiler[™] as the host for an HTTP Server. The server responds to HTTP "GET" requests at a specific port address that can be set by the user. The GET requests must consist of one of the pre-defined supported functions of HTTPJolie[™]. One of those functions includes the ability to trigger menus and launch command files of DVD Profiler[™], hence in addition to the pre-defined functions, users can in fact create custom functionality.

HTTP GET requests can be typed into the URL input field of any web browser such as Safari, Chrome, Internet Explorer, FireFox, Edge or Silk. Responses to the GET requests are sent back to the originating browser (or originating program), anywhere on the user's network - desktop or mobile. Images are rendered as text strings internal to the browser.

HTTP GET requests can also be generated from any computer programming language and transmitted to the IP address and port of the computer where DVD Profiler[™] with the HTTPJolie[™] plugin installed, is running.

Users of plugin HTTPJolie[™] must be registered DVD Profiler[™] users, and also be registered on the website <u>www.invelos.com</u> where support for the plugin is provided at the "Plugins" thread.

Multiple instances of HTTPJolie are supported, each with separate IP/port running on its own corresponding instance of DVD profiler. It is possible to have separate server for long running xml jobs, or for separate databases, or any other reason.

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Keep Your PDFs Safe from Unauthorized Access with These Security Measures

Installation

The plugin <u>is available here</u> and is free for individual use. Commercial use must be either approved by the author. This approval is also implicit in grateful appreciation for Tips or above a designated level.

After downloading and un-zipping, the installation EXE file should be executed. Follow the prompts. During this process, DVD Profiler cannot be running, and after successful plugin installation, DVD Profiler must be run thereafter in Administrator (elevated) mode whenever HTTPJolie[™] is to be used. It is possible to run in non-elevated mode, however HTTPJolie[™] will not connect. Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Elevate Your Documentation with HelpNDoc's Project Analyzer Features

Setting options

The only user interface for the plugin can be found at Tools > View Plugins > HTTPJolie > Options. This is where the HTTP server port can be set. Also there is a tool provided for generating the "hashed" version of a name variant for profile credit searches.

View Plugins Installed Plugins CLTBoss Collection Gallery Find Double Dips HTTPJolie	Plugin Information Plugin: HTTPJolie Version: 1.63 File: <u>HTTPJolie</u>	dll			
View Flagged DVDs	.		_		\times
	HTTP Server Port: 41395 (Recycle plugin on server change) UDP Port = HTTP Port + 10 TCP Port = HTTP Port + 20 TCPOnly	Name Variant Hash Generator Name: Hash:		BY:	
	Shared Data Folder:				
	(ок			
	Options				.:
Get More Plugins.		Close			

The default server port is 41395. Internally, the UDP broadcast port is set to 10 + server port, so the default would be 41405. You may change the port setting to any port compatible with your PC configuration. During server startup, an attempt is made to add your port setting to your Firewall. If it fails, you will see a message, but there should be no serious consequences other than possibly not being able to send commands from everywhere in your home network.

Name variants are the possible ways that an actor's name can be spelled within the credits of a movie. In order to get all the credits associated with a particular cast or crew member, it is often necessary to search for credits using more than one name variant (or alias). To make it feasible to enter multiple name variants in the command line of a browser, the "&getcredits" command has an option to search using a string of hashed names, separated by commas. The hash is the same one used by DVD Profiler to name custom headshots on your PC hard drive. The rules are detailed in the command specification. A simple example would be:

first middle last \rightarrow last_first_middle

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Create Professional CHM Help Files with HelpNDoc's Easy-to-Use Tool

Issuing HTTPJolie commands

HTTP GET requests can be typed into the URL input field of any web browser such as Safari, Chrome, Internet Explorer, FireFox, Edge or Silk. Responses to the GET requests are sent back to the

originating browser (or originating program), anywhere on the user's network - desktop or mobile. Images are rendered as text strings internal to the browser.

HTTP GET requests can also be generated from any computer programming language and transmitted to the IP address and port of the computer where DVD Profiler[™] with the HTTPJolie[™] plugin installed, is running.

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Streamline Your Documentation Process with HelpNDoc's Project Analyzer

Command format

Commands are formatted as HTML parameters; ?cmd="[command name]"&[parameter]="[value]"...

For example: ?cmd="refresh" ?cmd="cast"&pid="1234657890" ?cmd="crew"&pid="1234567890"&online="true"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Free help authoring environment

Profile ID parameters

Profile ID can be specified in two different ways:

&pid - or -&upc + &locality

If locality is other than United States, pid must include LocalityID. So if we have a Swedish profile with upc 7333018013063 pid would be 7333018013063.11.

So it would be either **&pid="7333018013063.11"** - or -**&upc="7333018013063"&locality="sweden"**

If **&upc** is specified with locality suffix, e.g. **&upc="7333018013063.11"**, it will be treated the same as **&pid="7333018013063.11"**

When locality suffix is specified, any **&locality** parameter is ignored.

&locality can be abbreviated to &loc

Where appropriate you can also specify a profile by Disc ID. The Disc ID should start with "I" (upper case i) and include locality id.

For example: &discID="I0C4849CB8B15E6A6.11"

&pid="selected" and **&pid="current"** can be specified to indicate the currently selected profile in DVD Profiler.

NOTE: For simplicity the command reference will only mention **&pid** but the other two identification methods can also be used.

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Revolutionize Your Documentation Review with HelpNDoc's Project Analyzer

Notes and disclaimers

- DVD Profiler[™] **must** be run in administrator mode for HTTPJolie[™] to connect in HTTP mode to a webbrowser client

- DVD Profiler **should not** be run in administrator mode to connect in TCP mode to another program.

- The HTTPJolie[™] port cannot be used for any other purpose on a given machine (IP address)

- UDP messages are not guaranteed (broadcast as connectionless messages)

- udpWatcher[™] is a non-supported sample application. Bugs will be fixed, however it will not be developed further by this author

- HTTPJolie[™] can be used to support commercial desktop or mobile apps, only if visible credit is given, and downloaded at the "Commercial" level, or with explicit approval by this author

- A local headshot should respond with the custom image, but it does not (Invelos[™] bug)

- Due to DVD Profiler internals, the options for "titles" list work differently for online vs local

- A Name Variants Hash Tag Generator has been put into the HTTPJolie[™] Options Panel. This hash tag needs to be used to identify variants for credits search

- For the command "html", the sending browser or program will need to display the resulting text using UTF-8 encoding

- For technical reasons, custom media types cannot be discovered unless they have actually been used in a profile. Profiles are scanned in the background from time to time in order to generate the list. If you create a custom media type, the list will not reflect it until a few minutes after it has been used for the first time.

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Maximize Your Documentation Capabilities with HelpNDoc's Project Analyzer

Command reference

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Protect Your Confidential PDFs with These Simple Security Measures

Add

Add a profile to collection.

&pid	Profile ID
&edit	true false . Edit profile after add.

Examples: ?cmd="add"&pid="043396111592.3" ?cmd="add"&upc="043396111592"&locality="canada"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Upgrade your help files and your workflow with HelpNDoc's WinHelp HLP to CHM conversion

Avauto

Send automation commands. See mediadogg's a/v Automation Users Guide.

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Transform Your Word Doc into a Professional-Quality eBook with HelpNDoc

Cast

Get profile cast xml.

&pid	Profile id
&online	true false. Get from the Invelos online database. Alias &ol

Example: ?cmd="cast"&pid="012569828438"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Revolutionize Your Documentation Output with a Help Authoring Tool

Castpic

Get cast headshot.

&pid	Profile ID
&online	true false. Get from the Invelos online database. Alias &ol
&firstna me	First name. Alias: &fn
&middlen ame	Middle name Alias: &mn
&lastna me	Last name. Alias: &In
&folder	Folder path for download. If omitted, the cast pic will be downloaded to the users <i>Pictures</i> folder.
&creditp hoto	main database profile. Specifies which photo to retrieve.
&birthye ar	Birth year. Alias &by
&useby	true false

Examples:

?cmd="castpic"&fn="charlize"&lastname="theron" // main database photo (can be different for cast vs crew for same name)

?cmd="castpic"&fn="charlize"&lastname="theron"&creditphoto="database" // custom database photo (undocumented by Invelos)

?cmd="castpic"&fn="charlize"&lastname="theron"&pid="032429297457"&creditphoto="profile" // custom profile photo

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Maximize Your Productivity with HelpNDoc's Efficient User Interface

Clearfilters

Clears all filters

Example: ?cmd="clearfilters"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Easy EBook and documentation generator

Clearflags

Clears all flags

Example: ?cmd = "clearflags"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Converting Word Docs to eBooks Made Easy with HelpNDoc

Clearpending

Clears pending downloads.

Example: ?cmd="clearpending"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Free help authoring tool

Clonepid

Create a new pid and keep the old one.

&pid	Value of the new profile
&data	What the value of the specified item will be changed to. Alias &dbdata

Example: ?cmd="clonepid"&pid="current"&data="{new profile id}"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Upgrade your help files and your workflow with HelpNDoc's WinHelp HLP to CHM conversion

Coverimages

See <u>Covers</u>

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Maximize Your Documentation Capabilities with HelpNDoc's User-Friendly UI

Covers

Get cover images. Alias: &coverimages.

&pid	Profile id
&online	true false. Get from the Invelos online database. Alias &ol
&folder	Folder path for download. If omitted, the cast pic will be downloaded to the users <i>Pictures</i> folder.

Example: ?cmd="covers"&pid="012569828438"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Free EBook and documentation generator

Credits

Get credits for cast or crew. Result is in XML format.

&pid	Profile ID
&file	Folder path for download.
&online	true false. Get the data from Invelos online database. Alias: &ol
&firstnam	First name. Alias &fn
е	
&middlen	Middle name. Alias &mn
ame	
&lastnam	Last name. Alias &In
е	

&reverself n	true false . Add reversed last/first name as a variant in the search. Alias &reverse
&birthyear	Defauly 0. Birth year. Alias &by
&useby	true false. Use birth year.

Examples;

?cmd="credits"&fn="clint"&ln="eastwood"&pid="012569645714.19" ?cmd="credits"&pid="012569645714.19"&variants="zhang_ziyi_, ziyi_zhang_"&online="true"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Full-featured Kindle eBooks generator

Crew

Get profile crew xml.

&pid	Profile id
&onlin e	true false. Get from the Invelos online database. Alis &ol
6	

Example: ?cmd="crew"&pid="012569828438"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Make Documentation a Breeze with HelpNDoc's Clean and Efficient User Interface

Crewpic

Get crew headshot.

&pid	Profile ID
&online	true false. Get from the Invelos online database. Alias &ol
&firstnam e	First name. Alias: &fn
&middlen ame	Middle name Alias: &mn
&lastnam e	Last name. Alias: &In
&folder	Folder path for download. If omitted, the cast pic will be downloaded to the users <i>Pictures</i> folder.
&creditph oto	Specifies which photo to retrieve. If left out gets the main database photo.
&birthyear	Default 0. Birth year. Alias &by
&useby	true false

Examples:

?cmd="crewpic"&fn="charlize"&lastname="theron" // main database photo (can be different for cast vs crew for same name)

?cmd="crewpic"&fn="charlize"&lastname="theron"&creditphoto="database" // custom database photo (undocumented by Invelos)

?cmd="crewpic"&fn="charlize"&lastname="theron"&pid="032429297457"&creditphoto="profile" // custom profile photo

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Save time and frustration with HelpNDoc's WinHelp HLP to CHM conversion feature

Dbupdate

See Setdata

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Effortlessly create a professional-quality documentation website with HelpNDoc

Downloadpending

Downloads pending downloads.

Example: ?cmd="downloadpending"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Generate Kindle eBooks with ease

Filter

Load a filter file. Alias: &loadfilter.

&file Name of file to load

Example: ?cmd="filter"&file="c:\users\me\Documents\DVD Profiler\Filters\myfilter.flt"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Don't Let Unauthorized Users View Your PDFs: Learn How to Set Passwords

Flag

Flag a profile.

&pid Profile id

Example: ?cmd="flag"&pid="012569828438"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: iPhone web sites made easy

Flagset

Load a filter file. Alias: &loadflagset.

&file Name of file to load

Example: ?cmd="flagset"&file="c:\users\me\Documents\DVD Profiler\Filters\myflags.lst"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Make Documentation Review a Breeze with HelpNDoc's Advanced Project Analyzer

Getcredits

See <u>Credits</u>

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Easy Qt Help documentation editor

Getdata

Request a specific database item

&item customgenres | retailers | users | customcollections | custommedia | localities | countries | notes |

overview

Example: ?cmd="getdata"&item="users"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Maximize Your Productivity with a Help Authoring Tool

Getinfo

Request status information.

 &item
 selected | database | (dpvars | headervars) | discid | win10discid | profilerversion | profilerbuild

 &drive
 Optical drive root. Default is default optical drive.

Example: ?cmd="getdata"&status="selected"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Maximize Your Documentation Output with HelpNDoc's Advanced Project Analyzer

Getxml

See Xml

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Free EBook and documentation generator

Html

Render HTML section.

&vie list | cached{n}. {n} is the position in the list of HTML sections cached in AppData.

Examples: ?cmd="html"&view="list" ?cmd="html"&view="cached2"

Note:

HTML sections are cached in the user's AppData folder when they have been displayed at least once . The "list" option displays a list of the cached html files found in the c:\users\username\appdata\dvd profiler\temp\design folder. There are several folders under that folder with some kind of hashed name that coresponds to the HTML section. This auther has not been able to decode the hash. Each folder has a file named "index.html" which is the fully rendered HTML section with all DPVARs resolved. When "cached1", "cached2", ... is suppled as the view parameter, HTMLJoile reads the index.html corresponding to the list index, converts all local images to encoded byte strings, and responds to the GET request with the HTML contents. The calling browser or program then processes the contents as desired (such as simply displaying it.)

NOTE: Coding for this command is incomplete. Contact mediadogg on Invelos forum if you need it completed.

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Easily create PDF Help documents

Loadfilter

See Filter

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Maximize Your CHM Help File Capabilities with HelpNDoc

Loadflagset

See Flagset

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Easily Add Encryption and Password Protection to Your PDFs

Notify

Broadcast events over UDP.

&udpo t	true false.]
n		

Example: ?cmd="notify"&udpon="true"

Certain events are always broadcast, such as DVD Selected, DVD Flagged and DVD Unflagged.

When &udpon="true" is selected, some bulk operations are consolidated into a "start" message and an "end" message.

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Easily create CHM Help documents

Pidlist

Get a list of profile IDs for a collection.

Get list for a full local collection.

&collectio	Collection name; displayed flagged manual ordered owned all.
n	
&file	Full filename for download. If not specified then the result will not be downloaded as a file.

Examples:

• ?cmd="pidlist"&col="owned"&sync="now" ("now" is default)

• ?cmd="pidlist"&col="ordered"&file="c:\users\jimmy\documents\ordered_dvs.xml"

Get list from titles search (&col="titles").

&collectio n	titles
&online	true false. Get the data from Invelos online database. Alias: &ol
&file	Full filename for download. If not specified then the result will not be downloaded as a file.
&dvd	true false. Include DVD, Online only.
&bluray	true false. Include Blu-ray, Online only.
&hddvd	true false. Include HDDVD, Online only.
&search	Title to search for.
&within	true false . Search within the title.
&ignorecas e	true false. Ignore case. Alias &ignore.
&original	true false. Search original title. Local only.
&sorttitle	true false. Search sort title title. Local only.
&edition	true false. Search edition. Local only.

Examples:

- ?cmd="pidlist"&search="Goldfinger"&col="titles"
- ?cmd="pidlist"&search="Goldfinger"&col="titles"&ol="true"
- ?cmd="pidlist"&search="Goldfinger"&col="titles"&ol="true"&ignore="false"
- ?cmd="pidlist"&search="Goldfinger"&col="titles"&ol="true"&loc="all"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Elevate Your Documentation Process with HelpNDoc's Advanced Features

Ping

Send server info to the requesting client.

Example: ?cmd="ping"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Effortlessly create a professional-quality documentation website with HelpNDoc

Refresh

Tries to update the Online Profile List from Invelos.

```
ctrlk true | false (see note below)
```

Example: ?cmd="refresh"

Note: If the normal incremental update of the Online Profile List is not working, setting &ctrlkey="true" will force a download of the complete Online Profile List.

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Make Help Documentation a Breeze with a Help Authoring Tool

Removedvd

Remove DVD from collection. For security, this command has to be issued twice.

First:	F	ïr	s	ι.
--------	---	----	---	----

&pid	Profile ID
&deletec	true false.
overs	

Second:

&pid	Profile ID
&twofcod	code sent as reply to the first call
е	

Example:

?cmd="removedvd"&pid="012569828438"&deletecovers="true" ?cmd="removedvd"&pid="012569828438"&twofcode="[response from call 1]"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Effortlessly Create High-Quality Documentation with a Help Authoring Tool

Run

Run a command file.

&file Name of command file to run.

Example: ?cmd="filter"&file="c:\users\me\Documents\DVD Profiler\Filters\mycommands.txt"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Generate Kindle eBooks with ease

Select

Select a profile

&pid Profile id

Example: ?cmd="select"&pid="012569828438"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Effortlessly Create High-Quality Help Documentation with a Help Authoring Tool

Setdata

Update or create a specific database item. Aliases &update, &dbupdate.

&pid	Profile ID
	pid runningtime productionyear notes overview location slot title sorttitle originaltitle cast crew castandcrew clearcast clearcrew
	what the value of the specified item will be changed to. For Notes and Overview, the data will be appended. Alias &dbdata
&keepoldp rofileid	true false.
	for notes and Overview updates, if specified the content of the file will overwrite the existing contents

Example: ?cmd="setdata"&item="pid"&pid="current"&data="{new profile id}"

&pid="alternate" will create an alternate ID, if possible.

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Revolutionize Your Documentation Output with HelpNDoc's Stunning User Interface

Thumbimages

See Thumbnails

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Make Documentation Review a Breeze with HelpNDoc's Advanced Project Analyzer

Thumbnails

Get thumbnail images. Alias: &thumbimages

&pid	Profile id
&online	true false. Get from the Invelos online database. Alias &ol
	Folder path for download. If omitted, the cast pic will be downloaded to the users <i>Pictures</i> folder.

Example: ?cmd="thumbnails"&pid="012569828438"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Make Help Documentation a Breeze with a Help Authoring Tool

Titles

Title search, local or online.

When sent to HTTPJolie using the HTTP port, results from the "titles" command are returned as a CSV string encapsulated in HTML.

When sent to HTTPJolie using its TCP port, results are returned as an object class serialized within a JSON wrapper. The parameters &toexcel, &csvdelim and &hasheader are not used in this mode, and will be ignored if supplied. More details can be found in the HTTPJolie Usage Guide.

&online	true false. Search Invelos online database rather than your local. Alias &ol
&file	Full filename for download. Result is in Json format.
&dvd	true false. Include DVD. Online only.
&bluray	true false. Include Blu-ray. Online only.
&hddvd	true false. Include HDDVD. Online only.
&searc h	Title to search for
&within	true false. Search within the title.
&ignore case	true false. Ignore case.
&origina I	true false . Search original title. Local only.
&edition	true false. Search edition. Local only.
&csvdeli m	Delimiter for CSV output, Defaut is comma.
&hashe ader	true false. Header row added to CSV output
&toexce	true false. Add single quote to numeric fields to force formatting as text in CSV output.
&nomed ia	true false . Do not return media type. Executes notably faster. Alias &fastsearch

Examples:

?cmd="titles"&search="star wars"&within="true"&edition="true"&sorttitle="true" ?cmd="titles"&search="star wars""&online="true"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Full-featured Kindle eBooks generator

Trigger

See Triggermenu

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Elevate Your Documentation Process with HelpNDoc's Advanced Features

Triggermenu

Trigger DVD Profiler's menu. Alias & trigger

&form	main options personalize reports welcome
&menu	mainform collection
&menup ath	Alias ∓
&menuit em	Alias &mi

Examples:

?cmd="trigger"&form="main"&menu="mainform"&menupath="tools\bulkedit"&menuitem="spreadsheet edit profile data"

```
?cmd="trigger"&form="main"&menu="mainform"&menupath="tools"&menuitem="edit users..."
?cmd="trigger"&form="main"&menu="mainform"&menupath="view\theme"&menuitem="olive"
?cmd="trigger"&form="main"&menu="mainform"&menupath="online"&menuitem="view trailers..."
```

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Maximize Your Productivity with HelpNDoc's CHM Help File Creation Features

Unflag

Unflag a profile.

&pid Profile id

Example: ?cmd="unflag"&pid="012569828438"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Effortlessly Support Your Windows Applications with HelpNDoc's CHM Generation

Unflagall

See Clearflags

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Maximize Your Documentation Capabilities with HelpNDoc's User-Friendly UI

Update

See Setdata

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Say Goodbye to Documentation Headaches with a Help Authoring Tool

Xml

Get XML for a full local collection. Alias &getxml

	Collection name; displayed flagged manual ordered owned all [custom collection name]. Alias &col
&sync	now later. If later is specified (asynchronous), udp messages are sent out for each 5% done until complete.
&includepe rsonal	true false. Include personal data. Alias &pers
&file	Full filename for download. If not specified then the result will not be downloaded as a file.
&raw	true false. Supress HTML encapsulation. Defaul is false.

Examples:

- ?cmd="xml"&col="owned"&sync="now" ("now" is default)
- ?cmd="xml"&col="ordered"&file="c:\users\jimmy\documents\ordered_dvs.xml"

Get XML for a single profile, based on Profile ID. Alias &getxml

&pid	Profile ID. Default is the currently selected profile.
&online	true false. Get the data from Invelos online database. Alias: &ol
&includepe rsonal	true false. Include personal data. Alias &pers
&file	Full filename for download. If not specified then the result will not be downloaded as a file.
&raw	true false. Supress HTML encapsulation. Defaul is false.

Examples:

- ?cmd="xml"
- ?cmd="xml"&upc="7333018013063"&locality="sweden"
- ?cmd="xml"&upc="7333018013063"&locality="sweden"&ol="true"
- ?cmd="xml"&pid="4942463602307.17"&ol="true"

Get XML for a multiple profiles, based on an ID list. Alias &getxml

&collectio n	bypid (or byupc). Alias &col		
&online	true false. Get the data from Invelos online database. Alias: &ol		
&sync	now later. If later is specified (asynchronous), udp messages are sent out for each 5% done until complete.		
&includepe rsonal	true false. Include personal data. Alias &pers		
&file	Full filename for download. If not specified then the result will not be downloaded as a file.		
&raw	true false. Supress HTML encapsulation. Defaul is false.		
&idlist	A comma separated list of IDs can be used to download multiple profiles at once: idlist expressed as CSV string or filepath.		

Examples:

• ?cmd="xml"&col="byupc"&idlist="4942463602307.17, 027616771223.3"&ol="true"

• ?cmd="xml"&col="bypid"&idlist="4942463602307.17, 027616771223.3"&file=" c: \users\jimmy\desktop\idlist.txt"

Get collection XML from titles search (&collection="titles"). Alias &getxml

&collectio n	titles. Alias &col		
&online	true false . Get the data from Invelos online database. Alias: &ol		
&sync	now later. If later is specified (asynchronous), udp messages are sent out for each 5% done until complete.		
&includepe rsonal	true false. Include personal data. Alias &pers		
&file	Full filename for download. If not specified then the result will not be downloaded as a file.		
&dvd	true false. Include DVD, Online only.		
&bluray	true false. Include Blu-ray, Online only.		
&hddvd	true false. Include HDDVD, Online only.		
&search	Title to search for.		

&within	true false . Search within the title.		
&ignorecas e	true false. Ignore case. Alias &ignore.		
&original	true false . Search original title. Local only.		
&sorttitle	true false. Search sort title title. Local only.		
&edition	true false . Search edition. Local only.		
&raw	true false. Supress HTML encapsulation. Defaul is false.		

Examples:

- ?cmd="xml"&col="titles"&search="Star Wars"&within="true"&ignorecase="true"
- ?cmd="xml"&col="titles"&search="Star Wars"&oline="true"&sync="later"

To retrieve result when &sync="later" is used: ?cmd="xml"&sync="cached"

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Revolutionize Your Documentation Review with HelpNDoc's Project Analyzer

Parameter defaults

Parameter	Alias	Default (if applicable)
&birthyear	&by	0
&bluray		true
&creditphoto		main
&csvdelim		, (comma)
&data	&dbdata	
&deletecovers		false
&discID		
&drive		
&dvd		true
&edit		false
&edition		
&file		
&firstname	&fn	
&folder		
&form		main
&hasheader		true
&hddvd		true
&ignorecase	&ignore	true
&includepersonal	&pers	true
&item		
&keepoldprofileid		true
&lastname	&In	
&locality	&loc	United States
&menu		collection
&menuitem	&mi	

Parameter	Alias	Default (if applicable)
&menupath	∓	
&middlename	&mn	
&nomedia	&fastsearch	false
&online	&ol	false
&original		false
&pid		(taken from selected profile)
&raw		false
&reverselfn		false
&search		
&sorttitle		
&sync		now
&toexcel		false
&twofcode		
&udpon		false
&useby		true
&variants		
&view		
&within		true

Created with the Personal Edition of HelpNDoc: Transform Your Documentation Workflow with HelpNDoc's Intuitive UI